
From: "de la Motte," <Leann@DGS>
To: "Marvelli, Mia@DGS" <Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov>

"Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS" <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>
"Benny, Katrina@DGS" <Katrina.Benny@dgs.ca.gov>

Date: 3/30/2016 8:25:30 AM
Subject: RE: NFPA & IAPMO Agreements

I believe Bruce has training from 9:00-5:00 so it probably won’t go out until Friday or Monday. (If we don’t get back 
to him before 9:00)

Leann de la Motte 
Associate Governmental Program Analyst 
Building Standards Commission
2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento, CA 95833
(916)263-0677

From: Marvelli, Mia@DGS 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 8:23 AM
To: de la Motte, Leann@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS; Benny, Katrina@DGS
Subject: RE: NFPA & IAPMO Agreements

Leann, can this wait until after 11:00? I’m prepping for a meeting with Secretary.

Mia Marvelli, Executive Director
California Building Standards Commission
www.BSC.ca.gov
916.263.0916
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From: de la Motte, Leann@DGS 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 8:21 AM
To: Marvelli, Mia@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS; Benny, Katrina@DGS
Subject: FW: NFPA & IAPMO Agreements

FYI: Bruce has the contracts ready to go. We just need to decide on the TERM so he can send them out to the 
Publishers.

Leann de la Motte 
Associate Governmental Program Analyst 
Building Standards Commission
2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento, CA 95833
(916)263-0677

From: Betts, Bruce@DGS 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 7:55 AM
To: de la Motte, Leann@DGS
Subject: NFPA & IAPMO Agreements

Good morning Leann,

As discussed on our conference call Monday, I have attached the final versions of the NFPA and IAPMO 
agreements. Please confirm that it is ok to send these agreements to the contractors. Also, please verify that the 
contractor’s contract administrator listed on page 2 of the agreements is the correct POC. This is who I will be 
contacting for review and gathering of the required documents. Thanks!
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Bruce Betts
Acquisition Analyst
Contract Services Section (Team 3)
Office of Business and Acquisition Services » Administration Division 
Department of General Services » State of California
707 3rd Street, 2nd Floor, 2-300, West Sacramento, CA 95605 
http://inside.dgs.ca.gov/ad/obas.aspx

Phone 916.441-9636
Email Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov
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